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2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
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Nancy Baire
Division of Environmental Protection

Chuck Bowman, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Division

September 21, 2006

Responses to RFP # DEP13860

ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.
CABINET SECRETARY

DAVID TINCHER
DIRECTOR

The folIdwing firms have resp

Dailey Loads for Impaired Waterbodies in West Virginia.

Map Tech, Inc.

Tetra Tech, Inc.

Sincerely,

Ghurtl Boromassf

Chuck Bowman
Senior Buyer #23

PHONE:(304) 558-2306
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onded to the above referenced RFP for the Total Maximum

FAX: (304) 558-4115



3154 State Street
Blacksburg, Virginia 24060
o b phone: 540.961.7864
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September 20, 2006

Mr. Chuck Bowman

Senior Buyer

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Water Resources

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington St. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: Request for Quotation #DEP13860
Dear Mr. Bowman:

MapTech is pleased to respond to WVDEP’s request for quotation (RFQ) #DE13860 to develop
Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) for impaired waterbodies in. West Virginia.

MapTech has developed 108 TMDLs and expect to complete an additional 48 by year end
addressing a vast range of impaired conditions. To date, all TMDL documents submitted and
reviewed by the U.S, Environmental Protection Agency have been approved. Our experience
includes TMDL. development for government agencies and a major coal company in Southwest
Virginia. Examples of our TMDLs are included with our proposal document for your review.

We hope this material meets your needs for evaluating our capabilities. Please contact us if you
need any additional information. We look forward to hearing from you.






